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Kenya Power

The Kenya Power & Lighting Co. Ltd

Central Office — P.O. Box 30099 Nairobi, Kenya
STIMA PLAZA, KOLOBOT ROAD, PARKLANDS, NAIROBI.
Telephone — 24-20-3201000 — Fax No. 254 — 20 — 3514485

Our Ref: KP1/1/3A/4/1/0T/001 /24-25JN/vs

----------------------------------------

Dear Sir/Madam,

ADDENDUM | TO THE TENDER FOR DESIGN, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING AND
COMMISSIONING OF SPECIAL UTILITY POLES TENDER NO. KP1/1/3A/4/1/0T/001/24-25.

The following amendment has been made to the specified provisions of the Ter
document for TENDER FOR DESIGN, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING

08™ January, 2025

SPECIAL UTILITY POLES, dated 3@ December, 2024,

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum, the Principal Ter

Document shall continue to be in full force and effect.

The provisions of this Addendum shall be deemed to have been incorporated in c:nd sha

read as part of the Principal Tender Document.

2. CLARIFICATIONS SOUGHT TO QUERIES ON THE TENDER DOCUMENT AND ADDITIONAL
DESIGN REQUIREMENTS
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INo. |CLARIFICATION SOUGHT RESPONSE |

| Kindly Clarify which Category of EPRA is The bidder to provide EPRA Class
required? Additionally, EPRA Licenses Expire |Al -Elecirical Renewal Receipt| |
on 31st December 2024, How do we provide | '
evidence of EPRA Registration |

2, Kindly clarify which Category of NCA is Contractors (Buildings)-NCA 4 and
required Specialist Contractors (NCA 3).

3. Kindly Clarify if attendance to the Pre- Kindly refer to the Tender@
Tender Meeting and the site visits is document,
mandatory

4, Kindly clarify if the accreditation certificate  [Equivalent or the latest.

for the testing laboratory to ISO/IEC 17025 for
the bidder to is required




No. |[CLARIFICATION SOUGHT RESPONSE
5 Kindly clarify which Category of CAK isThe bidder to provide Valid CAK

required? Telecommunications Contractor
License.
ADDITIONAL DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

1. Antenna poles to be affixed onto the pole/tower i.e. provide anchor brackets
above the working area.

2, Increase the size of the working area access door.

3. Access ladder to be 2m above ground.

4. Tower grounding points to be visible and also provide equipment grounding
points.

5. Provide earthing tails and lighting arrester spikes.

3. SPECIFICATIONS TO THE POLE ACCESSORIES ARE HEREBY ATTACHED AS APPENDICES 1,2,3 &
4

4. AMENDMENT TO TENDER CLOSING DATE

The tender closing date has been extended from Thursday 9 January, 2025 10.00am to
Thursday 16" January, 2025 at 10.00 am

All the other terms and conditions remain as per the Principal Tender Document (PTD)

Yours faithfully,
For: KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY PLC.

DR. JOHN NGENO, OGW
GENERAL MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN & LOGISTICS




